

Board Member Nomination & Application

Board: _	Parks & Recreation Advisory Board	Date:6/22/2018
Nominat	ed By (if applicable):	
Applican	nt Name Anna M Bergevin	
Home A	ddress: _	City, State, Zip
Work Ad	ldress: _	
Home Pl	none: Work Phone:	E-Mail:
Would a	pplicant prefer work or home phone/addr	ress used as mailing address? Home
Salt Lake	e County Council District #:	
"Interact	he district you live in go to http://slco.org , tive Maps" area. Enter your address into the tative. Be sure to enter the District representative.	he search box to find your County Council
I prefer t	that my personal contact information rem	ain private and protected Yes □ No □
I have a and havir and belie citizen re think the Welby P policy m park devunderrep	ng worked in the field as a research professional. I un ve strongly in representative govenrment and the powersenting District 2 on the board and saw the vacan perspective of a growing newly developing area is crearly and I'm very involved in discussion with my fellow embers. Part of my interest in serving on the board were relops and to provide their feedback to decision make	research - having studied it in my masters program derstand well the constraints government works under wer of citizen invovlement. I think it's critical to have a recy; we are the fastest growing area of the valley and I rucial on the board. I also live steps from the newly planned we citizens in West Jordan and South Jordan about public rould be to keep my neighbors informed as this major ers along the way. I also see that women are somewhat it think that my perspective as a woman and young mother

Page | 1 Revised 11/2014

Anna Bergevin, MPP

Work Experience	
Director of Operations, Nozzle Corp	2017 - Presen
Research Associate, Kem C. Gardner Policy Institute, The University of Utah	2014-2017
Graduate Assistant, Center for Public Policy & Administration, The University of Utah	2013-2014
Policy Analysis Intern, Salt Lake City Council	2013-2013
Project Manager, AidData Research & Innovation Lab	2008-2012
Education	
 Master of Public Policy (MPP), The University of Utah Capstone Project: Cost-Benefit Analysis of Utah Dept. of Health Cytomegalovirus Policy Coursework: Policy theory, policy research, policy analysis, evaluation, survey, administrative law, public finance, health economics, quantitative methods, urban research, and demographic methods 	2014 e
B.A., Political Science, <i>Brigham Young University</i> , Provo, UT	
Certification & Training	
Demography Certificate, The University of Utah	2014
Influence: Inspiring Powerful Leaders, Tanner Company	2015

Publications & Conference Presentation

Bergevin, Anna, Cathleen Zick, Albert Park & Stephanie McVicar. "Cost-Benefit Analysis of Targeted Hearing Directed Early Testing for Congenital Cytomegalovirus Infection" *International Journal of Pediatric Otorhinolaryngology* 79, no. 12 (2015): 2090-2093.

Robinson, Jennifer L., Jonathan Ball, and Anna Bergevin. "Utah State Budget Report for FY 14: A Subdued 2013 Legislative Session." *California Journal of Politics and Policy 7, no. 3 (2015).*

Nelson, Stephen L, Jennifer L. Robinson, and Anna Bergevin. "Administrative DREAM Acts: Examining State Higher Education Governing Board Policies Regarding In-State Tuition for Undocumented Immigrant Students." *Georgetown Immigration Law Journal* 28, no. 3 (2013): 555.

Bergevin, Anna, Cathleen Zick, Albert Park, & Stephanie McVicar. "Combatting Cytomegalovirus: A Cost-Benefit Analysis of a Utah Public Health Initiative." Poster presentation at the CMV Public Health Conference, Salt Lake City, Utah, September 26-27, 2014.

Hawkins, Darren and Anna Bergevin. "A Funny Thing Happened on the Way to Rome: Explaining International Criminal Court Negotiations." Paper delivered at the 47th annual International Studies Association Convention, San Diego, Calif. March 22-25, 2006.

Service

Committee Member, Utah Women in the Economy Commission Research Subcommittee, 2015 Treasurer, Master of Public Policy and Administration Student Association, The University of Utah, 2013-2014 President, Pi Sigma Alpha, Brigham Young University, 2005-2006

Honors

Pi Alpha Alpha Honor Society, 2014

Honor Roll Scholarship, The University of Utah, 2012-2013

Full Tuition Academic Scholarship, Brigham Young University, 2002-2006

Political Science Student of the Year, Brigham Young University, 2005-2006

ORCA Research Award, Brigham Young University, 2005

Mary Lou Fulton Award for Undergraduate Participation in Professional Conferences, Brigham Young University, 2006



Board Appointment Approval

Jennifer WilsonSalt Lake County Mayor

Erin LitvackDeputy Mayor, County Services

Rick GrahamDeputy Mayor, Operations

Karen Hale
Deputy Mayor, Community
& External Affairs

Darrin CasperDeputy Mayor, Finance
& Administration

On the 16th day of April 2019 the Salt Lake County Council consents to the appointment of Ms. Anna Bergevin as a member of the *Parks and Recreation Advisory Board*.

Her first, three-year term will begin April 16, 2019 and end April 15, 2022.

Salt Lake County Council
Councilman Richard Snelgrove Chair, Salt Lake County Council

Attest:

Sherrie Swensen, County Clerk

Please instruct the Council Clerk to return this form to Anna Vukin-Chow in the Mayor's Office, N2- 100 to process this appointment.